Cubitt & Collinson 1891 - 1899

Cubitt & Collinson was an architectural partnership formed in London, England in 1891 by <u>James Cubitt</u> (1836-1912) and <u>George Frederick Collinson</u> (1867-1937). The partnership was dissolved in 1899.

Worked in

UK

Works

Architectural projects by the partnership included Stockwell Orphanage, Spurgeon Memorial Hall; Avenue Church, Southampton; Congregational Church, Streatham; Presbyterian Church, Bangor; Board School, North Finchley: Green Man, Bedford Street. In conjunction with A. M. Cock: additions to St. Mary's, Holly Place, Hampstead

Bibliography

Who's who in Architecture 1926. Edited by Frederick Chatterton. London: The Architectural Press, 1926